THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.

TO: 		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE: 	August 21, 2025

SUBJECT: 	Outside Sign for Ron Bevars Gymnasium 


FACTS/DISCUSSION:
Bevars was the boys basketball coach at North Hardin from 1975-2013, posting an 805-348 record and winning 12 Fifth Region championships.  The gymnasium at North Hardin was named Ron Bevars Gymnasium in 2007.  He led the team to the finals of the Sweet 16 tournament in 1982.  The total cost of the lettering and installation will be the responsibility of the family and friends of Ron Bevars.  

RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the letter signage on the exterior of the gymnasium to Ron Bevars Gymnasium at no expense to the district.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the letter signage on the exterior of the gymnasium to Ron Bevars Gymnasium at no expense to the district.  


